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All - revised draft attached@ DP

DP o

i DP i  We need to have this in Zfinal Fform by
COB tomorrow (Wednesday).

This draft also includes Talking Points, which I trust you all will find
suitably moving.

Thanks, Bruce

From: Swartz, Bruce

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 12:51 AM

To: Swartz, Bruce; Rodriguez, Mary; Roth, John; Raabe, Wayne; Warlow, Molly
Cc: 'Stevens, Gregory (Mexico City)'; Tisi, Andrea; 'robert.thomas@atf.gov';
'Warren, Mary L'; Mandelker, Sigal; Painter, Christopher; 0O'Connor, Kathleen;
Ho-Gonzalez, William; McNally, Edward; Carwile, Kevin

Subject: RE: Updated Briefer

Importance: High

With my apologies, and contrary to the stated goal of bullet two below, I have
not yet completed the talking points for the AG’s meeting w/ Medina Mora. But I
have revised the briefer (wh was excellent), and added a covering memo. Could I
ask you to circulate this to anyone who needs to see/supplement this? (NB: a
number of sections are flagged for additional material, including by AFMLS,

NDDS, CCIPS, ATF, and others). In addition to the original recipients, I am
adding a number of other lucky individuals. Should have the TPs tomorrow; until
then, feel free to say whatever you like. Thanks, Bruce

From: Swartz, Bruce

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2007 4:31 PM

To: Rodriguez, Mary; Roth, John; Raabe, Wayne; Warlow, Molly
Cc: 'Stevens, Gregory (Mexico City)'; Tisi, Andrea

Subject: RE: Updated Briefer

EXPRESS OPENING THANKS

* Thanks, Mary.
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From: Torres, Julie M
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:43 PM
To: Hoover, William J.
Subject: FW: Project Gunrunner - A Cartel Focused Strategy (3317)
Attachments: Cartel Strategy NFORCE screens 091610.pptx; Cartel Strategy 9-7-10.docx; Cartel Strategy
ADFO Memo 090810 scan.pdf

Bifly

Here's the emall that was forwarded to the fleld on fast Thursday, Sep 16"}', 2010,

From: | ATF i

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:24 PM

To: All Special Agents in Charge

Cc: ATF i Firearms Operations Division (FOD); ATF :
Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Torres, Julie M; Boxler, Michael B.; ATF

Subject: Project Gunrunner - A Cartel Focused Strategy (3317)

Al Special Agents in Charge:

Attached is a memorandum from the Assistant Director {Field Operations) discussing and transmitting a document
entitled Project Gunrunner — A Cortel Focused Strategy. The memorandum and the strategy document outling our
increased national emphasis on firearms trafficking enforcement related to the Southwest border, as well as the
importance of identifying and prioritizing those investigations in which a naxus to Mesdcan drug trafficking organizations
and cartels may be established.

initially implementad in our four Southwaest border fleld divisions, Project Gunrunner has evolved into a national
strategy as we have seen cartels reach further into the interior of the U.S. to acguire firearms in support of their
fucrative drug trafficking operations. The revised strategy acknowledges and incorporates an investigative approach
afready implemented by several ATF field divisions and reiterates the primary responsibility of the field special agents in
charge for implemeantation of the strategy. This document recognizes that Project Gunrunner is both an ATF strategy
and a component of a larger U5, Government counternarcotics strategy. Our success is contingent upon the effective
use of our regulatory, investigative, technical, intelligence, training, lizison, and public/industry outreach capabilities.
The success of Gunrunner is also dependent on our ability to secure prosecutions appropriate to the criminal conduct, i
is imperative that comprehensive, complex criminal investigations that link firearms traffickers to violent drug trafficking
organizations and operations be conducted in order to leverage the prosecutorial advantages afforded by & wider array
of criminal and civil statutes,

Vital to our ability to track and report our efforts is the timely and accurate reporting of information in our case
management system {e.g., N-Force and N-Spect}. The Cartel Strategy document and the attachments to this
mamorandum provide detailed guidance for agents and industry cperations investigators on coding investigative activity
in N-Force and N-Spect. Recent enhancements to N-Forea allow us to document investigations involving specific
Mexican cartels in the same manner as U.S. street gangs and outlaw motorcyele organizations. All special agents and
indusiry operations investigators should be familiar with these procedures.

Please review and internally disseminate the memorandum, the Profect Gunrunner — A Cartel Focused Strategy
document, and ather attachments to ensure complete understanding and proper implamentation of our revisad
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